
A Look Back in Time
 he Flat Iron Building  located at 5901 Sixth Avenue  is a commercial building that sits on a  
triangular lot at the south end of Kenosha's downtown commercial district.  The building takes up its  

entire lot and there is no landscaping.
T

ection 15.04 of the City's Zoning Ordinance  
establishes standards for designating  

structures and sites as historic and the site or  
structure must meet at least one of these  
standards.  It was determined that The Flat  
Iron Building  is architecturally significant  
under Standards 1 and 3, “exemplifies or reflects  
the City's cultural...history,” and “embodies the  
distinguishing characteristics of an architectural  
type or specimen....”   The Flat Iron Building is  
architecturally significant because of its unusual  
shape, known as the flat iron shape.  Flat iron  
buildings were sometimes built because they fit  
well on triangular parcels or because they  
expressed an unusual shape and stood out from  
other commercial buildings.  The building is historically significant because it was the first location of the  
Kenosha Telegraph­Courier.  The Telegraph and the Courier were merged shortly after this building was  
constructed and the new paper was printed in this building.  It soon became the most important paper of the  
first half of the 20th century.  The building was also the first home of the Kenosha Evening News, a daily paper  
published by the same company as the Telegraph­Courier.   The Evening News became, and is still today, the  
newspaper of record for the City of Kenosha.  The Flat Iron Building was originally designated a Kenosha  
Historic Site in 1983 and re­designated on November 18, 1996.

S

 he Flat Iron Building is a two­story commercial block with a triangular plan that features long side walls  
and a flattened front elevation.  The building has a flat roof decorated with a wide pressed metal molded  

cornice.  The brick walls of the building are punctuated on the second story by primarily single­light double­hung  
sashes.  The front elevation features a second story tripartite opening.  The first floor houses the storefront of  
the building.  The bulk of the storefront is in the front elevation and features large show windows, an enclosed  
transom, and a recessed entrance.  A set of similar show windows punctuate the first floor west elevation of the  
building.
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he Flat Iron Building was constructed in 1890, replacing an older building on the site.  Levi Cass had the  
building constructed to house his new paper, the Kenosha Telegraph­Courier.  Cass had merged the oldest  

paper in Kenosha, the Telegraph, and the newer Courier, in 1888.  In a few years, Cass sold the paper and the  
building to F.H. Hall, who operated it until 1896.  Then the paper was published by Head and Hewett, later  
Head and Simmons, in this building until around 1910. 
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he Kenosha Telegraph was operated by a number of publishers during the mid­nineteenth century,  
including pioneers C.L. Sholes and Michael Frank.  The Courier was established in 1879 as the Kenosha  

Democrat.  Its importance was eventually  overshadowed by the Kenosha Evening News, founded in 1894 by  
F.H. Hall, when he was still publishing the Telegraph­Courier.  Under the control of Head­Simmons, the  
Evening News thrived, and the publishing company moved out of this building for different quarters.   
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